

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO



DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Dexter Darmali, Legislative & Ethics Secretary
RE: Apply for Grant - United States Department of Housing and Urban Development - Continuum of Care Program - Anticipated Revenue in Excess of \$16,000,000
DATE: July 7, 2026

Resolution approving the 2026 grant application for the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development Continuum of Care Program with anticipated revenue to the City in excess of \$16,000,000; and fulfilling the Board of Supervisors review and approval process for all annual or otherwise recurring grants of \$5,000,000 or more.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org